From: do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 8:59 AM

To:

Subject: Professional Indemnity Scheme - 7RMW NAMT - Quarterly
Return for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 - Quarterly Return Form:
APPROVED

Hi

FirRm ~NAME - Quarterly Return for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 - Quarterly

Return Form has been approved. No further action is required.
If you have any questions, please contact:-

Scheme Administrator Pamela Poon (852) 2862.4251

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM EMAIL.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of the HONG KONG SOLICITORS INDEMNITY FUND LTD

ESSAR INSURANCE SERVICES LTD
Managers



From: do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 9:00 AM
To: ’
Subject: Professional Indemnity Scheme - F/@.pA’ NAMT - Quarterly

Return for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 - Quarterly Return Form: SYSTEM
STATUS - Submitted

Attachments: Print_Quarterly_Return_Form.pdf
Hi
T— ( Rm NAMTE - ~ Quarterly Return for the quarter ending 31 March 2026 - Quarterly

Return Form has been received by the system and the status is: Submitted
If the status above shows “Submitted”, no further action is required.

However, if the status above shows “Rejected”, Managers of the Professional Indemnity Scheme,
Essar Insurance Services Limited will contact you directly.

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
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